Rock County Human Services Department
P. O. Box 1649, 3530 N. County Trunk F
Janesville, Wisconsin 53547-1649

Phone: 608/757-5271

Fax: 608/757-5374

ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD
Wednesday, January 14, 2015 — 4:30 p.m.

Rock County Health Care Center, 3" Floor Conference Room, Janesville

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Approval of Minutes of Human Services Board Meeting of December 22, 2014 *
4. Citizen Participation

5. Submission of Committee Requests

6. Approval of Contracts, Transfers, and/or Encumbrances * — Ms. Mooren

7. Approval of Bills ¥ — Mr, Zuehlke

8. Update on CST Participant — Ms, Day

9. Resolution Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Funding*
~ Ms. Flanagan '

10, Report on Functional Family Case Management (FFCM) — Mr, Horozewski, Mr. Evans

11. Resolution Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept FoodShare Employment and Training (FSET) Funding*
— Mr. Boutwell :

- 12, Director’s Report *
e List of Supportive Home Care and Meal Delivery Agencies **

13. Next Meeting: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. at Rock County Health Care Center, 3™
Floor Conference Room, in Janesville, Wisconsin.

14. Adjourn

NOTE TO COMMITTEE MEMBERS: To ensure a quorum, please call the Administrative Secretary at 757-5271 if you are unable to
attend the meeting,

¥ Attachment  ** These items may be handed out at the meeting If not available for the mailing,
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Contract with: Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc,
Contract Start Date: 01/01/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2015

Executive Summary: The Human Services Department is contracting with Advanced Correctional

* Healthcare, Inc. to provide required healthcare services at the Youth Services Center.

Contract Amount; $61,256.36

Service Rate = Unit Change From Prior Year

Contract # HSD.:2015_0142 New Contract Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: YSC Folder Name; ]
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3664-0000-62119 Other Coritracted Services

Contact Pe:rson: Sara Mooren Phone: x 8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No = RFP#___

Coveréd by State Contract? No State Contract#
Was a Resolution Required No Rssolution #
Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
~_Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/22/2014

Contract with: The Allendale Association

Contract Start Date: 1/1/16 Expiration Date: 12/31/1

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Depariment has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard,

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Resldential Care Center $335.52 . Day 4.4%

Contract # HSD-2015-0108 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: ___

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604 Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#__

Covered by State Contract? State Contract #

No

(=]

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
oo ... Contract Review Cover Sheet . . .

Date: December 22, 2014

Contract with: Anu Family Services, Inc,

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expifation Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care Admin Level 2 $34.49 Day New
Treatment Foster Care Admin ' v

Levels 3 &4 $64.90 Day - 0.3%

Contract # HSD-2015-0109 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ____

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604 Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
- 36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids ~ Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren ~ Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract # _

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet Byaal

e e i Date Decembar 112014
Contract with: Deborah Arter, MD
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15
Executive Summary: This contract is for Psychiatry services for the Department's Community Support
Program for 2015. Expenses are included in HSD's 2015 Adopted Budget.
Contract Amount: $247,.311 (30 hours/week
Service Rate Unit. Change From Prior Year

~ Psychiatry services® $142.10 Hour 1.5%
* Includes the following benefits:

s County is paying 7.65% of wages to cover one half of the
contracted psychiatrist's FICA

* County is paying 6.8% of wages as employer's contribution to
the Wisconsin Retirement System.

e The contracted psychiatrist is eligible for participation in the
Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Fund and/or Nationwide
Retirement Solutions Deferred Compensation Program. The
contracted psychiatrist is responsible for all payments to this
fund. ‘

» Contracted psychiatrist may participate in the group health
and/or dental plan of the County in which case 100% of the
cost will be deducted from the contracted psychiatrist's bi-
weekly pay. :

¢ Mileage reimbursement at IRS rate for travel incurred within
regular working hours while on official authorized business,

Contract # HSD-2015-0098 New Contract: Yes = Amendment/Addendum:
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED Folder Name: Arter
: (If different from above)
Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3706-0000-61100, 36-3706-0000-61400, 36-3706-0000-61510
Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431
Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #_
Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #
Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair
If “Other” ~ Who? : ' RS
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 22, 2014

Contract with: Beloit Meals on Wheels, Inc.
Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for supportive home care services. This is'one of several‘providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for this service fall within the average of other contracted
providers providing this service, ' k .

Contract Amount: rate X service

Service . - Rate Unit - Change Erom Prior Year
Hot Meal (Delivered) $10.00 Meal o 0%

Cold Meal (Delivered) , $4.00 Meal ' 0%,
Contract # HSD_2015_0004 New Contract Yes  Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: ACS SHC Folder Name:
-1 (I different from above) :

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers: . :
36-3666-0000-64604 Long ."l':e.rm'Support

36-3668-0000-64604 -~ Community Options: Program (COP) -«
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver '
~ 36-3675-0000-64604 , Community Relocation Initiative .
36-3678-0000-84604 - Communlty Integration. Program ciPny .
36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion S
36-3706-0000-64604  Community Support Program (CSP)

Contact Person: SaraMooren ~ Phone; x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# _____
Was a i?esolution Required No Resblvution#'

Contract will be signed by: Human Seryices Board Chair
if "Other” ~ Who?
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| o ~ Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date:

Executive Summary: This contract with Dr. Black Is for Chapter 51 and Chapter 55 psychological
evaluations which include interview time, report preparation, testimony preparation, testimony time and
travel, Dr. Black will also provide psychological testing as needed.

Cantract Amount: § Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Psychiatric services $140 Hour 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-0100 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: __

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED Folder Name: Black
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Num bers: 36-3690-0000-62170

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#_

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services

__Contract Review Cover Sheet -

Contract with: Beth Blakeslee, MD

Date; December 11, 2014

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: This contract is for Psychiatry services for the Department’s outpatient mentai heaith

operations. Funds are included in HSD's 2015 Adopted Budget,
Contract Amount; $151,325 (18 hours/week)

Service
Psychiatry services*

Unit Change From Prior Year
$142.10 Hour 1.5%

* |ncludes the following benefits:

Contract # HSD-2015-0101

County Is paying 7.65% of wages to cover one half of the
contracted psychiatrist's FICA

County is paying 6.8% of wages as employer's contribution to
the Wisconsin Retirement System.,

The contracted psychiatrist is eligible for participation in the
Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Fund and/or Nationwide
Retirement Solutions Deferred Compensation Program. The
contracted psychiatrist is responsible for all payments to this
fund. '

Contracted psychiatrist may participate in the group health
and/or dental plan of the County in which case 100% of the
cost will be deducted from the contracted psychiatrist's bi-
weekly pay.

Mileage reimbursement at IRS rate for travel incurred within
regular working hours while on official authorized business.

New Contract: Yes  Armendment/Addendum:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED Folder Name: Blakeslee

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3690-0000-61100, 36-3690-0000-61400, 36-3690-0000-61510

Contact Person; Sara Mooren

Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract?

Was a Resolution Required

No State Contract #

No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “"Other” ~ Who?
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| Rock County Human Services o
Contract Review Cover Sheet ;
Date: December 3, 2014
, Contract with: Brotoloc South, Ine. 1
3 Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 = Expiration Date: 12/31/2016 a
i Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with E
4 several providers for Community Based'Residential Facilities. This Is one of several providers from which i
o Rock County clients may chaose for such services. These service rates fall on the high end of the average f
¥ of other contracted providers providing similiar services. E
g Contract Amount: rate x service L
3 Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
| Strawbery Hil | $583853  Month 0%
: Prairie Village North - - ‘ $5,671.37 Month 0% - .
i Prairie Village South ' $5,676.36 - Month 0%
3 Rolling Meadows ‘ $5,535.83 _Month 0%
i

Contract # HSD_2015_0005 Néw Contract: Yes Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: ACS CBRE - Folder Name:

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers: **
36-3666-0000-64604  Lohg Term Support
36-3668-0000-64604 ~ Community Options Program (COP)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver ,
36-3675-0000-64604 Community Relocation Initiative
36-3678-0000-84604  Community Integration Program (CIP I1)
36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion:, - .
36-3706-0000-64604 . Community Support Program (CSP)

A B T B S e R S DN 53173

Contact Person; Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

S R T T T S R

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP# ______
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; Covered by State Contract? No State Contract # §
;ﬁ E3
: Was a Resclution Required No Resolution # %
§

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair g

I “Other” ~ Who? %
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/31/2014
Contract with: Campbell Properties
Contract Start Date: 01/01/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2018

Executive Summary: This is the lease agreement for office space at 303 W. Court Street. HSD will be using
this location for AODA staff for Drug Court, Treatment Alternative Programming, and OW/! Court. The lease
would automatically renew for for an additional three years.

Special Note: This has already been reviewed once by Corp Counsel and all changes were made based
upon recommendations. Due to the timeframe to get the lease signed it has already been signed by both
the Human Services Board Chalr and Campbell Properties.

Confract Amount: $2,000 per month 2015
$2020 per month 2016

$2050 per month 2017
$2100 per month 2018

Service Rate _[y_; Change From Prior Year
Contract # HSD_201 5_0047 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum; _____

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: Admin Folder Name: Campbell Properties
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3702-0000-65321

Contact Person: Phil Boutwell Phone:
Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #
Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# _____

Was a Resolution Required Resolution # .

&

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~Who?
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/02/14

Contract with: Children's Service Society of Wisconsin/Exchandge Family Resource Center

Contract Start Date: 10/01/2014 Expiration Date: 09/30/2015

Executive Summary: CSSW/Exchange Family Resource Center will provide assessment and home
visitation services to families using funds provided by the State of Wlsconsm Department of Children and

Families for Comprehensive Home Visitation Servnces

Contract Amount; §180,04 ' '

Service S o B Rate __n_lt ' Change From Prior Year
Contract # HSD_2014 0153 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Locatlon Year 2014 Program: CPS Folder Name:
{If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3637-0000-62119
Contact Person; Sara Mooren  Phone: x.8431" *
Were Bids or Quotations Solcited? No _REP#
Covered by State Contract? No “‘State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required . No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other" ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 22, 2014

Contract with: Chileda Institute

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary. Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $§ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service ' Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Residential Care Center . $453.56 Day _ 3.2%

Contract # HSD-2015-0113 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services —~ Substituté Care '
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Cavered by State Contract? No State Contract# ______
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Contract with: Clinlcare Corporation

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15

Rock County Human Services
... Contract Review Cover Sheet

Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Date: Dec

@
S
=

r.30, 2014

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard. Clinicare provides independent living programs, a cognitive-behavioral focus in working

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit
Eau Claire Academy RCC $326.38 Day
Eau Claire Academy STOP Program $335.52 Day
Eau Claire Academy Day School $103.64 - Day
Eau Claire Academy Respite Care $168.84 Day
St, Louis House/Annex $305.46 - Day
Milwaukee Academy RCC $325.00 Day
Milwaukee Academy Respite Care $152.11 Day

Contract # HSD-2015-0115 New Contract: Yes

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids - Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren ~ Phone: x8431

E Were Bids or Quotations Solicited?- No RFP#_ ...

E Covered by State Contract? No  State Contract # ______
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution#______
Contract will be signed by: Hurnan Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~Who? _.___

i
i
N
i

1.01

with most mental health issues, and STOP, which is @ sexual offender program,

Change From Prior Year

3.7%
1.9%
4.0%
3.0%
3.8%
1.2%
3.0%

Amendment/Addendum: ___

(If different from a'bove)

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
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RO Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23, 2014

Contract with: Community Care Resources, Inc.
Contract Start Date; 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers, The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $_Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care - Admin Rate $64.90 Day '0.3%

Contract # HSD-2015-0117 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: ___

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name: ______
‘ : (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services ~ Substituté Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Alds — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

. Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chalr

If “Other” ~Who? ___

1.01




Contract with: Crossroads Counseling Center

Contract Amount: rate x service

:
1
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Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

Contact Person: Sara Mooren Phone: x8431

Contract Start Date; 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2015

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#____

Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Executive Summary: "The Human Services Department's Budget includes Federal, State, and Intoxicated
Driver Program (IDP) funds to purchase AODA treatment services, AODA treatment services are provided
within the limits of available Federal, State, and IDP revenues. Waiting lists are established if necessary.

E-Contract Location: Year; 2015 Program; AODA Folder Name:
(If different from above)

36-3700-0000-62119  AODA Block Grant - Other Contracted Services... .
36-3704-0000-62119  Intoxicated Driver Program - Other Contracted Services

Date: December 29, 2014

Service ' : Rate Unit - Change From Prior Year ’
Group Counseling $25.00 Hour 0% i
Individual Counseling _ $35.00 Hour 0% i
Urinalysis $10.00 Each 0%,
Contract # HSD _2015_0043 New Contract: Yes Amendment/Addendu.h%:.N_é |
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Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution # '
Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 29, 2014

Contract with: CSCo
Contract Start Date; 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for supportive home care services. This is one of several providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for. thls service fa!l below the average of other contracted

providers providing this service.-

Contract Amount; rate x servlce

Service ' o Rate Unit

Cleaning Services : $15.75 Hour/per cleaner
Carpet Cleaning ) $0.22 Square foot
Sofa with 3 cushions - $45.00 . Sofa
Love Seat $30.00 "~ Love Seat
Chair $25.00 ‘Chair
Recliner $35.00 . Recliner
Ottoman $15.00 Ottoman
Deor Mats $12.00 Mat
Sectional with 6 cushions $75.00 © Sectional
Floor Strip and Wax $0.22 Square foot
Shower Scrub : $0.11 SGuare foot

Shower Spray Buff . $0.06 - - 'Square foot

Contract # HSD 20150009

E-Contract Locatlon Year; 2015 Program: ACS SHC Folder Name: :
N (1} dlfferent from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support -
36-3668-0000-64604 .Community Options Program (COP)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waliver

36-3675-0000-64604 Community Relocation Initiative
36-3678-0000-64604 Community Integration Program. (CIP 1)
36-3681-0000-64604 Nursing Home Diversion
36-3706-0000-64604 Community Support Program (CSP)

Contact Person; Sara Moorenn  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Sclicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# ______
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other" ~ Who?
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Chan e From Prior Year
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Date: December 22, 2014

Contract with; Family and Children's Center
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
unlversal standard.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of ag»groved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care Admin Rate $55.65 Day 0%

Residential Care Center $306.80 - Day 0%

Group Home $190.28 Day 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-0118 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ___

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
' (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids ~ Substitute Care

Contact Person: Séra Mooren Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No = RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
| Was a Resolution Required No  Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?

1.01
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/22/2014

Contract with: Family Works Programs, Ing.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care

providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.
i .
i Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients
Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care — Admin Rate $64.34 Day 0%
Respite Care $105.00 Day 0%
] Emergency Respite Care $140.00 Day 0%
i |
Contract # HSD-2015-0119 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum:
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name: _

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids ~ Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? L\I_Q_ RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# ____
| Was a Resolution Required No Résolution #_

4 Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

; [f “Other” ~Who? _____

1.01
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet .

Date: December 23,2014

Contract with: Goshen Children's Home

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care

providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount -
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a _
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Group Home $215.30 Day 13.1%
Respite Care $215.30 Day : 13,1%

/

Contract # HSD-2015-0121 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services - Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No  RFP #

! Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resalution Required No Resolution# _

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

|
|

If "Other” ~ Who?

1.01 !
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23, 2014
Contract with: Harmony Living Centers LLG
Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016
Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with
several providers for Community Based Residential Facilities. This‘is one of several providers from which
Rock County clients may choose for suth services, These service rates fall within the average of other
contracted providers providing similiar s_ervice'fs. o

Contract Amount. rate x service

Service o Rate Unit - Chande From ’lsri:o_r Year
Harmony Living Centers - CBRF $3,443.01 Month , 0%

Contract # HSD_201 5__001 1 New Contract: Yes “Amendment/Addendum: No
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: ACS CBRF Folder Name:

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support
36-3668-0000-64604  Community Options Program (COP)

© . 36-3674-0000-64604 . COP Waiver .= .. .. .
36-3675-0000-64604 - Community Relocation Initiative
36-3678-0000-64604  Community Integration Program (CIP 1)

36-3681-0000-64804  Nursing Home Diversion -
36-3706-0000-64604  Community Support Program (CSP)

Contact Person: Sara Mooren ~ Phone; x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No  RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# ____ -
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution#:

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/22/2014

Contract with: House of Love Youth Homes, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Explration Date: 12/31/18

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facllity will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $§ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

Group Home $197.55 Day 3.8% |
Contract # HSD-2015-0122 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ____
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name: _

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids —~ Substitute Care f
Contact Person: Sara Mooren ~ Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#____. R

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution#

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?

1.01
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date; December 29, 2014

Contract with: Infinite Ability Ing,

Contract Start Date; 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary; Rock County Human Services Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with
several providers for Community Based Residential Facilities and Adult Family Homes. This is a client
specific contract. These service rates fall higher than the average of other contracted providers providing
similiar services due to the high needs of the client.

Contract Amount: rate:x service

Service .  Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Infinite Ability - AFH (client specific) $7,927.50 Month 0%
Contract # HSD_2015_0013 New Contract; Yes ~Arriendment/Addendum:.:_r\1g :

E-Contract Location: * Year: 2015 Program: ACS AFHV"FoIder Name:
: : (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support

36-3668-0000-64604  Community Options.Program (COF)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver

36-3675-0000-64604 . Community Relocation Initiative -
36-3678-0000-64604 Community Integration Program (CIP i) .-
36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion S
36-3706-0000-64604  Community Support Program (CSPY

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? - No State Contract # _
Was a Resolution Required No ' Resolution # '

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 30,2014

Contract with: Janesville Meals on Wheels

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for supportive home care services, This is one of several providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for this service fall below the average of other contracted
providers providing this service. ' b : ‘

Contract Amount: rate x service

Chéinge From Prior Year

Service E ' Rate Unit
Meal (Delivered) 4 $3.65 Meal . 42% .

Contract # H'éD;_20155_ 0014 New Contr_acf;lgg_ .,.-Amendment/AddendtjrﬁL:.gug” i

E-Contract Location:  Year: 2015 Program: AGS 'SHd";‘Folder Name:
o ' :‘ (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support
36-3668-0000-64604 " Community Options-Prqggam (CoP) - -
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Walver
| 36-3675-0000-64604 ©. Community Relocation Initiative
36-3678-0000-84604 ‘Comrmunity Integration Program (CIP 11) .
. -36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion
'86-3706-0000-64604  Community Support Program (CSP)

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? No StateContract# _____
Was a Resolution Required Ng Resolution # o

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

[f"Other” ~Who? ____ _
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 30, 2014

Contract with: Lad Lake, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/16 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard. .

Contract Amount: $§ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Residential Care Center $335.52 Day 4.4%
Group Homes $197.55 Day 3.8%
Residentlal Respite $197.65 Day 7.4%

Group Home Crisis Respite $197.55 Day 3.8%

School : $111.85 Day 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-0123 New Contract: Yes Amendment/Addendum: _____

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
' ' (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604 Child Protective Services —~ Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# ____

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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- Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet
Date: 12/29/2014

Contract with: Lund Van Dyke, LLC

Contract Start Date: 01/01/2015 Explration Date: 12/31/2015

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for CLTS services. This_is one provider that clients may choose for such services.

Contract Amount:' $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service
Intensive Autism Services

Rate
$22.50
$42.00

Unit
Hour
Hour

Change From Prior Year

0%
0%

On-going Autism Services

Contract # HSD-2015-0050 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ____
Folder Name:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: CLTS
: (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3691-0000-64604 Children's Long Term Support

Contact Person; Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No  State Contract #

Resolution #

Was a Resolution Required No

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

if “Other” ~Who? ___
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 26, 2014

Contract with: Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

: Executive Summary; .Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
435 providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount '

; of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
i unlversal standard.

‘ Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Homme Youth & Family

Residential Care Centers $327.11 Day 3.8%
Treatment Foster Care Admin Rate $60.50 Day 0%

Terrapin House - TFC Level 6 Admin Rate  $31.75 Day 0%

Respite Care $90.00 Day 0%

Crisis Respite Care $145.00 Day 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-0125 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ____

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure! Revenue Account Numbers;

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Alds — Substitute Care
36-3691-0000-64604  Children's Long Term Support

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#___.
Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by; Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
"Contract Review Coveér Sheet

Date: 12/01/2014
Contract with: Manpower, Inc,
Contract Start Date: 01/01/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2015
Executive Summary: The Human Services Department has developed this contract to purchase the
services of drivers to transport children and families that are opened in the Children, Youth and Families
Division to visits or heeded appointments

Contract Amount; $ Rate x Number of approved hours of servlce

Service : Bat Unit . Change From Prior Year
" Transportation : . $13.22 Hour - 1% increase from 2014

Contract # HSD__201‘5__OO‘5"9 New Contract; Yes " Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Progrém: CYF Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers
36-3634-1731-64604 Child Protective Services - Program Expense

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x.8431 -

Were Bids or"(_.?uotatlons Solicited? No RFP# _

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolutioh. Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signad by “‘I-Iu‘man Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Wha?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Contract with: Meal Madle, Inc.

~ Date: December 22, 2014

Contract Stért Date; 1/1/2015 Expiration Date; 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for supportive home care services, This is oné of several providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for this service fall within the average of other contracted

providers providing this setvice.

Contract Amount: rate x seryioe

Service

Meal Preparation

Service Charge for Parital Orders
- Orders les$ than 30'meals

Contract # HSD_2015_0019

Rate Unitt ~ Change From Prior Year
$9.65 Meal 0%
$20.00 Order 0%..

New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum; No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program ACS SHC Falder Name:

Expenditure/ Fievenue Account Nurﬁbgrs:

36-3666-0000-64604 g
, Community Options Program (COP)
" COP Waiver :

36-3668-0000-64604
' 36-3674-0000-64604
36-3675-0000-64604
36- 3678-0000-64604
36-3681-0000-64604
36-3708-0000-64604

(If different arent from above)
Long Term Support

‘Comfiunity Relocation Initiative -
Communlty lntegration Program- (CIP H)
Nursing Home Diversion

Community Support Program (CSP). -

Contact Person; SaraMooren ~ Phone: 8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No

Covered by State Contract? No
Was a Resoluticn Required No

RFP#______
State Contract #

Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If "Other” ~Who? _____
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet
Date: December 29, 2014

Contract with: Mercy Assisted Care, Inc.
Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several

f providers for supportive home care services. This is one of several providers from which Rock County
: clients may choose for such services. Rates for thrs service fail wrthin the average of other contracted :
: providers providing this service.- !
i Contract Amount: rate x service
% Service o o Rate o " Unit o Change From Prior Year
‘ Supportive Home Care . ... $17.00 Hour = ° 0% .
. Personal Care o $27.00 Hour . & 0%. 4
i . S 0%, %
‘3 Private Pay Nurse Visit $31.00 Visit o O‘A’ -

Contract # H.SD¥2015'Q_0029 New Contract: _Y_é_s "'Amendment/Addendumi"'N_o_ f:‘. ' .

E- Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program "ACS SHC Folder Name:

_ , (If dlfferent from above) .
Expenditure/ Revenue Account N_umbers. ' ‘ S P , B

T T A T P A Y T R R

36-3666-0000-84604  Long Term Supoort :
36-3668-0000-64604, - Commiunity- Options Program {COP) -
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver . ™~ i
36-3675-0000-64604 - ‘Commiunity Relocation Initiative i
‘ 36-3678-0000-64604 ":;,.Communlty Integration Program (CIP II) : ‘
“ 36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion - ]
36-3706-0000-64604 Community’ Support Program (CSP) ' f

Contact Person: Sara Mooren Phone: x8431

R AR A B T B RO

217

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

PSRRI SR

: Covered by State Contract? ~ No State*Contract# . _ -
s Was a Resolution Required No - Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23, 2014

Contract with: Mercy Health System Corporation
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Sum méry: Inpatient hospital services are a necessity for County clients who are experiencing a
severe mental health crisis beyond the scope of our treatment capabilities, This contract with Mercy Health
System Corparation provides a local option for these needed services.

Contract Amount; § Rate x Number of approved clients

Service . Rate. Unit . Change From Prior Year
Mental Health Inpatient Services $945 Day 0% '
Inpatient Detoxiflcation Services $1,145 Day 0%

Physician Testimony for Probable $200 Hour 0%

Cause Hearings

Contract # HSD-2015-0105 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: ____

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED ~ Folder Name: Mercy Health
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers: 36-3689-0000-62119 Crisis Contracted Services

Contact Person: Sarg Mooren  Phone: x8431

Waere Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# _
Was a Resolution Required No 'Resolution #_

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?




Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 17, 2014

Contract with: Michael Kaye, Ph.D.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: This contract with Dr. Kaye is for Chapter 51 and Chapter 55 psychological
evaluations which include interview time, report preparation, testimony preparation, testimony time and
travel.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service ‘ Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Psychiatric services $104 Hour 0%
Contract # HSD-2015-0126 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED Folder Name: Black
. (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers: 36-3690-0000-62170

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP# _

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was. a Resolution Required No Resolution # .

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?

1.01




Contract with: Netsmart Technologies

Executive Summary: Netsmart has off_e

between 1/1/2015 and 12/31/2016
12/31/15. This would be a sa {
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Contract Start Data: 6/29/2012 Expiration Date: 9/9/990(
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: 12/30/2014

of consulting services used
%%d signs the attached quote by

Bed at least 100 hours over the
' Bnaged Service
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 26, 2014

Contract with: New Vislons Treatment Homes of W, Inc,

Contract Start Date: 1/1/16 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each confract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount; $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate ' Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care - Admin Rate $63.00 Pay 0%

Respite Care $60.00 Day 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-01 2? New Contract: Yes Amendment/Addenduf‘n: -
E-Contract Location: Year; 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:

(If different from above)

Expendlture/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36~3654—0000~64604 Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No  Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
1.01
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Rock

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 26, 2014

Contract with: Norris Adolescent Center

;2 Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

J
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15 . t
VI

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Caré
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year i
Residential Care Center $335.52 Day 4.4%

Berman Group Home $197.65 Day 3.8% !

H Schroeder Group Home $197.55 Day 3.8%
Fannie Wells Group Home $197.55 Day 3.8% :
Contract # HSD-2015-0128 New Contract; Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: __
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
5:,

L

Contact Person: Sara Mgoren  Phone: x8431 g

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution#

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

if “Other” ~Who? ____




Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 30, 2014

Contract with: Northwest Passage, LTD

Contract Start Date: 1/1/16 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care ;
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount i
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a '
universal standard. Northwest Passage specializes in serving 10-17 year old youth with severe and
persistent mental health and emotional disturbance Issues,

Contract Amount; $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year

Passage | (RCC) $335.00 Day 5.2%

Passage Il (90 day Program) $326.00 Day 2.5%

Passage Ill (Girls’ Program) $332.00 Day 6.5%
30 Day Assessment $360.00 Day 5.3%
Behavior Stabilization $290.00 Day : 5.4%
Contract # HSD-2015-0129 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum:

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)
’ Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care o {
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care
Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431
i’ ;
| Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? Noa  RFP # J
4 Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
. Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #
Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair )
If “Other” ~ Who?
i |
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23,2014

Contract with: Opportunities, Inc.of Jefferson County

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for supportive home care services. This is one of several providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for this service fall within the average of other contracted
providers providing this service,, ~ ° : TR T

Contract Amount: rate X service

Service ) . Rate © Unit . Change From Prior Year

Prevocational Services . . $54.50 Day ST 0%

(client specifit) : .
Guardian of PERSON Only:

S T T o e D AU

R RE ERTaET

Nursing Home $96.00 Month 0% ‘
| Alternate Care $115.00 Month 0% -
OwnHome . $135.00 Month 0% - - ;
Guardian of PERSON and ESTATE: ‘ : g
’ Nursing Home $12500 Month 0% *
' Alternate Care. $185.00 ~ Month 0%
OwnHome ~ - '$22600 +  Month 0%
j -~ Representative Payee ~ = $90.00 Month 0%
3 Contract # HSD_2015_0022 New-Contract’ Yes Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location:. Year; 2015 Program: ACSSHC Folder Name: " '
’ . (If different from-above)-

R A B A ST A TR R R

Expenditure/ Revenue Accou ht;Numbers:
~ 36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support - ~
36-3668-0000-64604°  Community Options Program (COP)
. 36-3674-0000-64604 ~ COP Waiver
36-3675-0000-64604  Community Relocation Initiative
! 36-3678<0000-64604  Community Integration Program (CIP 1l)
36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion :
36-3706-0000-64604 Community Support Program (CSP) f

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

4T S TR

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No  RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution # _

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who? __
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 26, 2014

Contract with: Orlon Family Services, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based.on a
universal standard. '

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate ' Unit ' Change From Prlor Year
Group Homes $197.55 Day 3.8%
Treatment Foster Care Admin Rate $62.90 Day 0%

Contract # HSD-2015-0130 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: ___

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604 . Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Waere Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required ' No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?

1.01
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23,2014

Contract with: Productive Living Systems, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date; 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services. Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with
several providers for Community Based Residential Facilities. This is one of several providers from which
Rock County clients may choose for such services. These service rates fall on the high end of the average
of other contracted providers providing similiar services,

Contract Amount; rate x service

Service ' Y Rate unit - Chanqe From PriorYear

CBRF - Sapphire . $5,844.35 Month 4.7%
CBRF - Emerald, ..~ .- $5,844.53 ‘Month 4:7%.
AFH - Howard Hill ' $7,760.86 "Month . A%
CBRF - Jade : $4,535.16 Month 5.0%.
Contract # HSD_2015_0023 New Contract: Yesv_ Amendment/Addendum: No
E-Contract Locatson Year: 2015 Program ‘ACS CBRF Faolder Name: - |

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers; - -~

36-3666-0000-64604 Long Tenn Support
36-3668-0000-64604 Commumty Options Program (COP)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waliver ,
'36-3675-0000-64604 Community Relocation lnitlatwe
36-3678- 0000-64604  Community Integration Program (ClP Il)
36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion- - =
36-3706-0000-64604 - Community Sypport Program ((‘SP)

Contact Person: Sara.Mooren Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solioited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who? _____

1.01
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 23, 2014

Contract with: Rawhide, Inc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

" Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service ' Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Resldential Care Center $335.52 Day 4.4% '
120-Day Program (RCC) $335.52 Day 4.4%
Group Home $197.55 Day 3.8%
Treatment Foster Care Admin Rate - $64.90 Day 0.3%
: Starr Academy School $74.00 Day 34.5%
Contract # HSD-2015-0132 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: L
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Namé_:
(If different from above)

" Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
. 36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

' If "Other” ~Who? ____
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Rock Countvauman Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet
Date; 12/02/2014

Contract with: Rock-Walworth Comprehensive Family Services, Inc.

Contract Start Date; 10/01/2014 Expiration Date: 09/30/2015

Executive Summary: Rock-Walworth Comprehensive Family Services, Inc. (Early Head Start) will provide
Home Visitation services to families using funds provided by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Children..
and Families for Comprehensive Home Visitation Services

Contract Amount. $74,141

Contract # HSD_2014_0152  New Contract: Yes Amendment/Addendum: No~ -

E-Contract Location; Year: 2014 Program: CPS Folder Name:
' (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Acbount Numbers:
© 36-3637-0000-62119
Contact Person; Sara Mooren Phone: x 8431
Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#______
Covered by State Contract? No State C‘c'ntract# o
Was a Resolutlon Required N ‘ Resolutxon #

Contract erI be S|gned by Human Serwces Board Chalr

-1f "Other’"~ Who.?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 26, 2014
Contract with: SaintA, inc.
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15
Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contrac'ts with several substitute care
providers, The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount

of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients
Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year '
Residential Care Center $330.62 Day : 2.9%

60-Day Assessment (RCC) $330.62 Day 2.9%

Treatment Foster Care Admin Rate $63.50 Day 0%

Residential Respite $162.00 Day 0% ;
Academic Day Treatment $168.00 Day 0%
Stabilization Programming $184.00 Day 0%
Caregiver Support Program $70.00 - Hour 7.7%
Contract # HSD-2015-0135 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: ____
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mogren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotation_s Solicited? No RFP#

Covered by State Contract? - No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolutlon#_____
. Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who? _.
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 29, 2014

Contract with: Stone Ridge Estates, [nc.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services. Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with
several providers for Community Based Residential Facilities. This is one of several providers from which
Rock County clients may choose for such services. These service rates fall on the low end of the average of
other contracted providers providihg similiar services. . ’ ’

Contract Amount; rate:x service

Service ' .* Rate Uni¢ _Chéﬁge From Prio_r Year
CBRF - Hearthside $2,411 .01 Month 0% o
Contract # HSD_2015, 0030 - New Contract! Yes AmendmenUAddendurri::,_r\_lg ,
E-Contract Location:  Year: 2015 Program: ACS CBRF Folder Name:
. ' (If different from above)
Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3666-0000-64604 Long Term Support
36-3668-0000-64604  Community Options Program (COP)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver
| 36-3675-0000-64604 *. Community Relocation Initiative .~
36-3678-0000-64604 ‘Community Integration Program (CIPily .+
'36-3681-0000-64604  Nursing Home Diversion S
36-3706-0000-84604  Community Support Program (CSP)
Contact Person; Sara Mooren Phone: x8431
Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP#_____
Covered by State Contract? Ng State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution # .
Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair
If “Other” ~ Who? _
1.01
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Rock County Huméln Services

Contra(:t Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 30, 2014

Contract with: ESH Enterprises, LLC dba:Swifthaven Community.

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services. Department (RCHSD) has developed contracts with a
few providers for Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC) services. This is one of the providers from
which Rock County clients may choose for such services. These service rates fall on the low end of the
average of other contracted providers provudmg similiar services, :

Contract Amount; rate X serylce

Service ‘ Rate Unit Chénge From ‘Iv-;{lfl'qr Year
RCAC - Edgerton T $2,323.12 Month 0%
Contract # HSD: 2015, 0032 New Contract: Yes .--’Amendment/Addenduh"‘{;;:;N_& '
E-Contract Location: “Year: 2015 Program: ACS RCAC Folder Name: Swifthaven .+

(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3666-0000-64604 Long Term Support
36-3668-0000-64604 ~ Community Options Program (COP)
36-3674-0000-64604  COP Waiver
36-3675-0000-64604 Community Relocation Initiative )
) 36-3678-0000-64604 ‘Community Integration Program (CIP ll)
R 368+-0000-64604—Nursing-HomeDiversion - - -+ -
36-3706-0000-64604  Community Support Program (CSP)

Contact Person; Sara Mooren ~ Phone; x8431 .

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #
Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 29, 2014

Contract with: The Richardson School-—Beloit

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/31/2015

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has developed contracts with several
providers for CLTS services. This is one provider that clients may choose for such services.

Contract Amount; $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service o Rate Unlt Change From Prlor Year

Group Camp Rate $110.00 Day 0%
Intensive Camp Rate $248.00 Day 2%
Group Respite Rate $30.00 Hour 0%
Intensive Respite Rate $38.52 . Hour 0%
Contract # HSD-2015-0052 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum; ___

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: CLTS Folder Name: The Richardson School
(If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3691-0000-64604 Children's Long Term Support

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution#

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

if “Other” ~ Who? _

1.01
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Rock County Human Services

Contract Review Cover Sheet

Contract with: THRIVE Treatment Services, LLC

Date: 11/5/2014

n\uw&

)a\axm- |

i
Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Explration Date: 12/31/18 "
Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care
providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotlates the rates with each agency based ona
universal standard.
Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients ;
Service Rate Unit Change From Prior Year
Treatment Foster Care-Admin Rate $63.50 Day 0%
Contract # HSD-2015-0137 New Contract: Yes ~ Amendment/Addendum: —_—
. i
E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name:
(If different from above) ~
Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:
36-3638-0000-64604  Child Protective Services —~ Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids ~ Substitute Care
Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431
Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? N RFP (¥ \OURY Hp 20
Covered by State Contract? No Stat N "
Y Ho Lenco~ Goaud-
Was a Resolution Required No Res

Contract will be signed by: Human Services B

if “Other” ~ Who?
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 22, 2014

; Contract with: Tomotrow's Children, Inc.

. Contract Start Date: 1/1/15 Expiration Date: 12/31/15

Executive Summary: Rock County Human Services Department has contracts with several substitute care

providers. The number of children approved for placement at each facility will determine the actual amount _
of each contract. The State rather than the County now negotiates the rates with each agency based on a
universal standard.

Contract Amount: $ Rate x Number of approved clients

Service Rate nit Change From Prior Year
Residential Care Center $295.00 Day 2.4%

Contract # HSD-2015-0138 New Contract: Yes Amendment/Addendum: ____

o

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: SUB Folder Name: :
' (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36—3638—0000—64604 Child Protective Services — Substitute Care
36-3654-0000-64604  Youth Aids — Substitute Care

Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract #

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #

i Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who? _

: 1.01 |
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Service ‘ | Raté _Uﬂlj Change From Prior Year :
3 hour or more visit: . ‘
Supportive Home Care. $19.00 Hour - 0% ,
3 Supportive Hofme Care w/ Personal Cares  $20.00 Hour 0%
3 Less than 3 hour visit:
g Supportive Home Care $23.50 - Hour 0% 4
% Supportive Home Care w/ Personal Cares ~ $24.50 Hour 0% ,
] : . ' i
g Contract # HSD_2015_0033 New Contract: Yes  Amendment/Addendum: No '
é |
: E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: ACS SHC Folder Name:
- (If different from above)"
Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers_:_, Coed '
i 36-3666-0000-64604  Long Term Support {
*‘ 36-3668-0000-64604 - Commumty Options Program (COP) ;
36-3674-0000-64604  .COP Waiver
; '36-3675-0000-64604  Community Relocation.Initiative
. 36-3678-0000-64604  Community Integration Program (CIP II) .
36-3681-0000-64804 Nursing Home Diversion . o 7
5 36-3706-0000-64604 Commumty Support Program (CSP)
g Contact Person: Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431
% Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No  RFP #
| Covered by State Contract? No State Gontract#
él
q Was a Resolution Required No Resolution #
Contract wiil be signed by: Human Services Board Chair
:
| If "Other" ~ Who? .
1.01 B
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Rock County Human Services
Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: December 30, 2014

Contract with: Home Care Assistance Services, LLC dba Visiting Angels, LAS

Contract Start Date: 1/1/2016 Expiration Date: 12/31/2016

Executive Summary; Rock County Human Services Department has developed confracts with several
providers for supportive home care services. This Is one of several providers from which Rock County
clients may choose for such services. Rates for this service fall wnthln the average of other contracted

providers providing this serv:ce

Contract Amount; rate x service
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Rock County Human Services
“‘Contract Review Cover Sheet

Date: Oclober 1, 2014

Contract with: University Health Care inc.

Contract Start Date; 1/1/2015 Expiration Date: 12/13/2015

Executive Summary: This is an amendment to the letter of agreement between HSD and the University of
Wisconsin Hospltal for inpatient psychiatric services for calendar year 2015. Inpatient hospital services and
related physician charges are a necessity for County clients who are experiencing a severe mental health
crisis beyond the scope of ourtreatment-capabilities.

Contract Amount; Total contract value will be dependent upon the number of covered billable services billed by
provider during the calendar year at the rates specified below. HSD proposed budget for 2015 is.$54,370.

Service Rate ~ Unit  ChangeFrom
' Prior Year
Per Diem - Hospital Charge $1,902,00 Day 4.0%
Physician Charges: '
Psychiatric Diagnostic Evaluation w/ Medical Services $339.00  Day 2.7%
Group Psychotherapy per Client $105.00  ‘Day 0.0%
Initial Hospital Care Level | $260.00 Day 0.0%
Initial Hospital Care Level Ii $350.00  Day 0.0%
Initial Hospital Care Level llI $430.00 Day 0.0%
Inpatient Day Levet | $122.00 Day 0.0%
JInpatient Day Level If ' , $154.00 Day 0.0%
Inpatient Day Level Il $256.00  Day 0.0%
Observation/Hospital Care, Level Il A : . $295.00°  Day 0.0%
Observation/Hospital Care, Level IV . o . $418.00 Day 0.0%
Observation/Hospital Care, Level V : $502.00 Day 0.0%
Discharge Day — 30 min or less : $180.00 Day 0.0%
Discharge Day — more than 30 min—~Physician Charge $308.00 Day 0.0%

Contract # HSD_2002_0065_A13 ' New Contract: No  Amendment/Addendum: No

E-Contract Location: Year: 2015 Program: MED Folder Name:
. (If different from above)

Expenditure/ Revenue Account Numbers:

36-3689-0000-62119  Crisis

Contact Person; Sara Mooren  Phone: x8431

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No RFP #

Covered by State Contract? No State Contract# _____

Was a Resolution Required No Resolution# ______

Contract will be signed by: Human Services Board Chair

If “Other” ~ Who? -
' 1.01
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COMMITTEE: S8 -~ HUMAN SERVICES

03sY4130 | 2014
Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
36-3603-0000-64908 CONTRIBUTIONS
36-3603-3016 12131/2014 ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEP 342,50
36-3603-3020 1213112014 ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEP 317.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
SPECIAL HSD 8,000.00 7,561.12 0.00 659,50 (220,62)
36-3604-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3604-0000 12/31/2014 JANESVILLE TRANSIT SYSTEM 145.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
ECONOMIC SUPPORT 9,651,00 4,094,03 0.00 145.00 5,411.97
36-3634-0000-84804 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3634-1803 : 12/31/2014 ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEP 40.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CPS 105,922.00 87,939.29 5,775.64 40.00 12,167.07
36-3689-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3689-0001 12/31/2014 ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEP 270.00
. Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CRISIS 3086,325.00 300,025,09 969.13 270.00 5,070.78
36-3713-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3713-2015 12/31/2014 ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEP 480.00
“drronghyoppered
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
SHELTER PLUS 8,100.00 9_,282.50 0.00 480,00 (1,662.50)
I have examined the preceding bills and encumbrances in the total amount of $1,594.50
Claims covering the items are proper and have been previously funded. These items are to be treated as follows:
A. Bills and encumbrances over $10,000 referred to the Finance Committee and County Board.
B. Bills under $10,000 to be paid. .
C. Encumbrances under $10,000 to be paid upon acceptance by the Department Head.
Date: Dept Head
Committee Chalr
Page: 1
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
36-3600-0000-64200  TRAINING EXP

36-3600-0000 P1403824 12/04/2014 DD NETWORK INC 35,00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

AGENCY MGT & SUP 16,220.00 11,804.93 0.00 35.00 4,380.07

36-3602-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3602-0000 P1400648 12/10/2014 OFFICE PRO 41,57
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

OVERHEAD 31,249.00 24,027.71 340.62 41.67 6,839.10

36-3602-0000-63100 OFC SUPP & EXP '
36-3602-0000 P1400629 12/16/2014 E AND D WATER WORKS INC 23.00
36-3602-0000 P1400667 11/05/2014 AARONS LOCK AND SAFE INC 103.93
36-3602-0000 P1401417 12/02/2014 MCOORE MEDICAL CORP 104.54
36-3802-0000 P1403621 12/10/2014 HENRICKSEN 181.08
36-3802-0000 P1403869 12/10/2014 - ULINE 87.53
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
OVERHEAD 106,080.00 89,029.89 275.49 500.08 16,274.54
36-3602-0000-67200 CAPITAL IMPROV
36-3602-0000 P1403638 12/04/2014 HENRICKSEN 2,698,10
36-3602-0000 P1403715 12/15/2014 HENRICKSEN 3,513.02
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

OVERHEAD 22,000,00 1,612,386 816.34 6,211.12 13,460.18

36-3603-0000-64605 NON-REIMB EXP
36-3603-0000 12/18/2014  HEGBERG,DENISE 47.84
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
SPECIAL HSD 6,993.00 4,320.71 0.00 47.84 2,624.45
36-3634-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3634-5014 P1400641 11/30/2014 ORION FAMILY SERVICES 2,135.74
36-3634-5014 P1403946 12/15/2014 HOPE CHILD AND FAMILY COUNSELI 1,660.00
36-3634-5014 P1403949 1211672014 CHILDRENS THERAPY NETWORK 70.00
36-3634-5015 P1400637 11/30/2014 FOUNDATIONS COUNSELING CENTER 1,224.75
36-3634-5015 P1400641 11/30/2014 ORION FAMILY SERVICES 19,129.00
o fvonshu approved
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CPS ' 102,400.00 116,033.68 22,489.49 24,209.49 (60,332.66)
36-3634-0000-63300  TRAVEL
36-3634-0000 1211612014 WIZA,AMANDA 166,12
36-3634-0000 12/23/2014 SPATARQ-HAYNES,CIERRENA ‘ 42.56
b ang b COMING
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CPS 168,000.00 183,771.54 0.00 197.68 (15,969.22)
36-8634—0000-64200 TRAINING EXP
36-3634-0000 P1401325 1211972014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 40.00
36-3634-0000 P1401326 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 120,00
36-3634-0000 P1401516 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20.00
COMMITTEE: SS - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 1
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
36-3634-0000 P1401707 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20.00
36-3634-0000 P1401708 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 60.00
36-3634-0000 P1401881 12119/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 120.00
36-3634-0000 P1401988 12/19/12014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20.00
36-3634-0000 P1401989 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 60.00
36-3634-0000 P14019001 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 40,00
36-3834-0000 P1402166 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 60.00
36-3634-0000 P1402777 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 40,00
36-3634-0000 P1402778 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 40,00
36-3634-0000 P1402780 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20.00
36-3634-0000 P1402978 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 40.00
36-3634-0000 P1402977 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 120,00
36-3634-0000 P1403087 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 120,00
36-3634-0000 P1403245 12/19/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20,00
36-3634-0000 P1403666 11/14/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 30.00
36-3634-0000 P1403836 12/08/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 30.00
36-3634-0000 P 1403837 12/08/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 80.00
36-3634-0000 P1403838 12/08/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 110.00
36-3634-0000 P1403900 12/12/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 10.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CP$S 17,736.00 11,022.66 2,700,00 1,220.00 2,793.34
36-3634-0000-84604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3634-1803 . 12/18/2014 KATH,KRISTIN 8.12
' 36-3634-1803 P 1400666 12/29/2014 MENARDS 17.88
36-3634-1814 P1400658 12/08/2014 JANESVILLE GAZETTE INC 43.26
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Ciosing Balance
CPS 105,922.00 87,910.03 5,775.84 69.26 12,167.07
36-3636-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3636-0000 P1400669 12/12/2014 SENTRY FOOD STORE 88.35
36-3636-0000 P1400670 1272212014 SHOPKO INC #130 49.90
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance.
INDEPEND LIVING 7.869.00 2,406.92 138.25 138,25 5,195.58
36-3646-0000-64200 TRAINING EXP
36-3646-0000 P1403899 12/12/12014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 30.00
36-3646-0000 P1403900 12/12/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO 20,00
Budget . YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
JUVENILE JUSTICE 2,895.00 3,292.24 0.00 50.00 (447.24)
36-3646-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3646-5016 P1400669 12/04/2014 SENTRY FOOD STORE 72.06
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
JUVENILE JUSTICE 8,450,00 6,150,583 72.06 72.06 2,165.35
36-3669-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3659-0000 P1403945 12/16/2014 MARTYNA BRYN L
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name InviEnc Amt
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
DMC 19,800.00 0.00 0.00 860.00 18,860.00
36-3664-0000-61915 CERT/LIC/OTHER
36-3664-0000 P1403898 10/31/2014 - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTER 90.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
YOUTH SERVICES 2,850,00 2,499.00 0.00 90.00 261.00
36-3664-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3664-0000 P1402637 12/05/2014 INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF WISCONSI - 2,643.75
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
YOUTH SERVICES §0,000,00 42,007.25 2,943.75 2,943,765 2,105.26
36-3664-0000-62400 R & M SERV
36-3664-0000 P1400630 12/10/2014 BANDT COMMUNICATIONS INC 536.83
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
YOUTH SERVICES 4,200.00 3,493.69 536.83 536.83 (367.35)
36-3664-0000-63400 OPERATING SUPPLI
36-3664-0000 P1400631 1211712014 DE VERE COMPANY INC 236,16
36-3664-0000 P1403841 12/08/2014 HEDBERG PUBLIC LIBRARY 17.99
36-3664-0000 P1403968 12/31/2014 HEDBERG PUBLIC LIBRARY 35.98
36-3664-0000 P1403969 12/13/2014 CHARTER BUSINESS 'NETWORKS 139.80
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
YOUTH SERVICES 42,080.00 30,610.54 11,277.48 420.93 (237.95)
36-3666-0000-64200  TRAINING EXP
36-3666-0000 P1403824 12104/2014 DD NETWORK INC 455.00
Lronho wmAg
Budgst YTD Exp YTD Enc Periding Closing Balance
LTS - ACS 2,505.00 3,164.09 0.00 455,00 (1,104.09)
36-3683-0000-63200 PUBL/SUBCR/DUES
36-3683-0000 P1403916 12/17/2014 WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION OF BENEF 70.00 -
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
ADRC 1,875.00 701.94 0.00 70.00 1,103.08
36-3683-0000-64200 TRAINING EXP i
36-3683-00C0 P1403824 12/04/2014 DD NETWORK INC 175.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
ADRC 2,615.00 2,402.50 0.00 175,00 37.50
36-3683-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3683-0000 P1400629 12/19/2014 E AND D WATER WORKS INC 17.25
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
ADRC 20,980.00 19,909,20 17.25 17.25 1,036.30
36-3686-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3686-0000 P1400649 11/30/2014 GENESIS BEHAVIORAL SERVICES IN 638.00
COMMITTEE: §S - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 3
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2018
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
Budge{ YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
DETOX SERVICES 237,108.00 233,266.00 638.00 638.00 2,666.00
36-3689-0000-62119  OTHER SERVICES
36-3689-0000 P1403943 12/05/2014 WOODLAND ENHANCED HEALTH SERV! 1,387.50
36-3689-0000 P1403954 12/18/2014 INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOURCES | 7,113.96
36-3689-0000 P1403055 12/18/2014 GRASSROOT EMPOWERMENT PROJECT 1,634.80
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CRISIS 1,522,214.00 1,236,276.68 262,524.08 10,036.26 13,376.98
36-3689-0000-64200 TRAINING EXP .
36-3689-0000 P1403823 12/04/2014 DD NETWORK INC 280.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc " Pending Closing Balance
CRISIS 3,5625.00 1,620.97 0.00 280,00 1,615.03
36-3689-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE .
36-3689-0002 07/21/2014 SUPER 8 MOTEL 499.93
36-3689-0002 P1400971 12/17/2014 SRB PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 450.00
36-3689-0004 P1400965 1211972014 HOMECARE PHARMACY LLC 136.73
36-3689-0004 P1400973  05/08/2014 KEALEY PHARMACY 372.40
36-3680-1226 P1403947 12/01/2014 HEARTWARMING HOUSE 3,624.37
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CRISIS 306,325,00 295,211.68 9569.13 5,083.43 5,070.78
36-3690-0000-62119  OTHER SERVICES
36-3690-0000 P1400705  11/30/2014 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES 2145
36-3690-0000 P1401416 12/16/2014 NEEDY MEDS INC 36,00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
OUTPATIENT SER 65,966.00 64,926.52 57,45 57.45 924.58
36-3690-0000-62400 R & M SERV
36-3690-0000 P1403967 12/23/2014 PIEPER ELECTRIC INC 182.50
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
OUTPATIENT SER 400,00 0.00 0.00 182,50 217.50
36-3690-0000-62503 INTERPRETER FEES .
36-3690-0000 P1400634 12/11/2014 GONZALEZ,BELEM 225.00
36-3690-0000 P1403950 11/13/2014 WESLEY,JONT - 290,27
' Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
OUTPATIENT SER 15,500.00 13,667.72 225,00 516.27 1,092.01
36-3690-0000-64200  TRAINING EXP
36-3690-0000 P1403822 12/04/2014 DD NETWORK INC 420,00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
QUTPATIENT SER 13,170.00 9,353.97 0.00 420,00 3,396.03
36-3690-0000-67160 CA $500-$4,999
36-3690-0000 P 1403620 12/04/2014 HENRICKSEN 272.54
36-3690-0000 P1403621 12/10/2014 HENRICKSEN 004,98
COMMITTEE: SS - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 4
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015
Account Number Account Name Inv Date  Vendor Name InviEnc Amt
36-3690-0000 P1403708  12/15/2014 HENRICKSEN 539,62
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
QUTPATIENT SER 6,000.00 4,091.78 0.00 1,717.14 191,08
36-3694-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES
36-3694-0000 P1403948 11/30/2014 COMMUNITY ACTION INC OF ROCK & §,069.75
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc | Pending Closing Balance
AODA INNER CITY 46,500,00 28,198.55 0.00 6,0689,75 12,231.70
36-3697-0000-64200 TRAINING EXP
36-3697-0000 P1403836  12/08/2014 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISO - 10.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CFIS - 3,660.00 2,243.00 0.00 10,00 1,407,00
36-3701-0000-84604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3701-0000 P1400973 12/23/2014 KEALEY PHARMACY 1,181.99
Lranglo ovpiveutd
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
JUSTICE&NIH COLLA 0.00 6,481.24 1,181.99 1,181.99 (8,845.22)
36-3704-0000-62176 LABORATORY
36-3704-0000 P1400626 10/31/2014 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY 3,105.15
o e WG
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
IDP 21,000.00 24,598.51 3,105,156 3,105,165 (9,808.81)
36-3704-0000-62603 INTERPRETER FEES
36-3704-0000 P1400634 12/10/2014 GONZALEZ BELEM 420.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
IDP 1,000.00 1,827.50 420.00 420.00 (1,167.50)
36-3706-0000-62119  OTHER SERVICES |
36-3706-0000 P1400706  11/30/2014 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES 43,55
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CSP 13,121.00 10,109.94 43,55 43,55 2,923.96
36-3706-0000-84200 TRAINING EXP
36-3706-0000 P1403825 12/04/2014 DD NETWORK INC 840.00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CSP 3,4560.00 708,18 0.00 840,00 1,901.82
36-3707-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3707-0000 12/22/2014 BAUMEISTER,SARAH 18.49
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CCs 0,00 0.00 0.00 18.49 (18.49)
36-3730-0000-62400 R & M SERV
36-3730-0000 P 1400644 12/22/2014 TRI COR MECHANICAL INC 481,50
36-3730-0000 P1400666 12/10/2014 MENARDS 16.36
36-3730-0000 P1400706 11/30/2014 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES 115.00
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/08/2015

Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name InviEnc Amt
36-3730-0000 P1403944 12/09/2014 PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES 448,05
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
JOB CENTER 69,140.00 51,918.30 624.66 1,058.91 15,540,183

| have examined the preceding bills and encumbrances in the total amount of $70,138.00

Claims covering the items are proper and have been previously funded, These items are to be treated as follows:
A. Bills and encumbrances over $10,000 referred to the Finance Committee and County Board.

B. Bills under $10,000 to be paid.

C. Encumbrances under $10,000 to be paid upon acceptance by the Depariment Head.

Date: Dept Head

Committee Chair

COMMITTEE: S§ - HUMAN SERVICES ' Page: 6
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08341215 (over $10,000)

Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/02/20156
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
36-3689-0000-62119 OTHER SERVICES

36-3689-0000 P1403956 09/01/2014 MARSH COUNTY HEALTH ALLIANCE 14,648.50
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance
CRISIS 1,622,214.00 1,156,301.87 337,886.656 14,648,60 13,376.98

I have examined the preceding bills and encumbrances in the total amount of $14,648.50

Claims covering the items are proper and have been previously funded, These items are to be treated as follows:
A. Bills and encumbrances over $10,000 referred to the Finance Committee and County Board.

B. Bills under $10,000 to be paid.,

C. Encumbrances under $10,000 to be paid upon acceptance by the Department Head.

Date: Dept Head

Committee Chair

COMMITTEE: SS - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 1

Rage PblO




0SSy )30 3

Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/07/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# InvDate  Vendor Name Inv/Enc Amt
36-3634-0000-84604 PROGRAM EXPENSE

36-3634-1803 12/31/2014 DONAHUE,RICHARD 375,00
36-3634-1803 P1403805 12/31/2014 DEWEYS SERVICE INC 166.49
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

CPS 106,922.00 §7,448.8 13,548,681 530,49 4,393.10

36-3642-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE
36-3642-0000 P1400657 12/31/2014 JANESVILLE TRANSIT SYSTEM 52,00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

REUN SUPPORT 74,200.00 15,565.27 9,460,656 62,00 49,132.18

| have examined the preceding bllls and encumbrances in the total amountof ~ $582.49

Claims covering the items are proper and have been previously funded. These items are to be treated as follows:

A. Bills and encumbrances over $10,000 referred to the Finance Committee and County Board,

B. Bills under $10,000 to be paid.

C. Encumbrances under $10,000 to be paid upon acceptance by the Department Head.

Date: Dept Head

Committee Chair
COMMITTEE: §S - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 1
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Rock County HSD COMMITTEE APPROVAL REPORT 01/07/2015
Account Number Account Name PO# Inv Date  Vendor Name InviEnc Amt
36-3634-0000-64604 PROGRAM EXPENSE

36-3834-1724 01/01/2015 CADD,PEG 250.00
36-3634-1724 01/01/20156 LUBKE,KATIE J 150,00
36-3634-1724 01/01/2015 VETTER,JOAN 250.00
36-3834-1803 01/01/2016 TRIPP AND ASSOCIATES INC 680,00
Budget YTD Exp YTD Enc Pending Closing Balance

CcPS 107,748.00 0.00 40,5696.00 1,330,00 65,822.00

| have examined the preceding bills and encumbrances in the total amount of ~ $1,330.00

Claims covering the items are proper and have been previously funded. Thess items are to be treated as follows:

A. Bills and encumbrances over $10,000 referred to the Finance Commitiee and County Board,

B. Bills under $10,000 to be paid.

C. Encumbrances under $10,000 to be paid upon acceptance by the Department Head.

Date: | Dept Head

Committee Chair
COMMITTEE: SS - HUMAN SERVICES Page: 1
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RESOLUTION NO. AGENDA NO.

RESOLUTION
ROCK COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Human Services Board Kate Flanagan/Sara Mooren

INITIATED BY DRAFTED BY
Human Services Board January 5. 2015
SUBMITTED BY DATE DRAFTED

Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug
Abuse Funding

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services has awarded the Human Services
Department $40,508 in Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse (JJ AODA) funding; and,

WHEREAS, the Mental Health/AODA division contiriues to work to enhance substance abuse
prevention and treatment services across the continuum of care for youth and adults; and,

WHEREAS, funding from this grant will be used to support and enhance the work of clinical staff to
provide substance abuse treatment services to youth involved in juvenile justice services at the Youth
Services Center and other Juvenile Justice programs; and,

WHEREAS, funding will also be utilized to train staff in the areas of Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders
and Moral Reconation Therapy to improve outcomes for at-risk youth; and,

WHEREAS, funding from this grant will be combined with funding from the Drug Court program to
hire two .4 FTE psychiatric technicians to assist with transportation to appointments, drug testing and
other flexible supports to aid clients in the JJ AODA program and the Drug Court in their recovery.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rock County Board of Supervisors duly assembled
this day of » 2015, does hereby approve the creation of two .4 FTE Psychiatric
Technician positions and authorizes the Human Services Department to fill those positions. :

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Rock County Board of Supervisors authorizes the
acceptance of $40,508 in Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse funding and the Human
Services Department budget for 2015 be amended as follows:

Budget Increase Amended
Account/Description 1/1/15 (Decrease) Budget
Source of Funds
36-3705-0000-42200 0 40,508 40,508
State Aid
Use of Funds
36-3690-0000-61100 2,203,838 29,187 2,233,025
MH/AODA Regular Wages
36-3690-0000-61108 7,936 (7,936) 0
MH/AODA Seasonal Wages
36-3690-0000-61400 155,273 1,626 156,899
MH/AODA FICA '
36-3690-0000-61510 138,410 1,445 139,855
MH/AODA Retirement
36-3690-0000-63300 21,121 3,052 24,173
MH/AODA Travel
36-3690-0000-68393 0 (27,374) (27,374)
JJ AODA Allocation

36-3705-0000-64604 0 11,134 11,134
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47
48
49
50

Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse

Funding
Page 2

JJ AODA Program Expense
36-3705-0000-67130

JJ AODA Terminals and PCs
36-3705-0000-68208
Allocated MH/AODA

Respectfully submitted,

Human Services Board

Brian Knudson, Chair

Sally Jean Weaver-Landers, Vice-Chair

Terry Fell

Linda Garrett

Billy Bob Grahn

Ashley Kleven

Kathy Schulz

Terry Thomas

Shirley Williams

FISCAL NOTE:

2,000 2,000

27,374 27,374

FINANCE COMMITTEE ENDORSEMENT

Reviewed and approved on a vote of

Mary Mawhinney, Chair

ADMINISTRATIVE NOTE:

Recommended. .

el

Josk Smith
County Administrator

This resolution authorizes the acceptance and expenditure of $40,508 in State Aid for Juvenile Justice
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse program. No County matching funds are required.

Sherry Oja

Finance Director

LEGAL NOTE:

The County Board is authorized to take this action pursuant to §59.22(2), Wis. Stats.

the ent:’j memb

015 County Budget, this Resolution requires a 2_/3 vote
County Board pursuant to sec. 65.90(5)(a), Wis. Stats.




Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug
Abuse Funding

Executive Summary

The Wisconsin Department of Health Services has awarded the Human Services Department $40,508
in Juvenile Justice Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse (JJ AODA) funding. This is the first year of a five-

year grant. HSD expects to receive the same amount in each year.

Funding from this grant will be used to support and enhance the work of clinical staff to provide
substance abuse treatment services to youth involved in juvenile justice services at the Youth Services
Center and other Juvenile Justice programs. Funding will also be utilized to train staff in the areas of
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorders and Moral Reconation Therapy to improve outcomes for at-risk youth.

The Mental Health/AODA Division continues to work to enhance substance abuse prevention and
treatment services across the continuum of care for youth and adults. Funding from this grant will be
combined with funding from the Drug Court program to hire two .4 psychiatric technicians to assist with
transportation to appointments, drug testing and other flexible supports to aid clients in the JJ] AODA
‘program and the Drug Court in their recovery.
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RESOLUTION NO. AGENDA NO.

RESOLUTION
ROCK COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Human Services Board Sara Mooren/Phil Boutwell
INITIATED BY DRAFTED BY
Human Services Board January 5, 2015
SUBMITTED BY DATE DRAFTED

Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept FoodShare Employment and
Training (FSET) Funding

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services has requested to contract with the Human
Services Department for operation of the FSET program for the first quarter of 2015; and,

WHEREAS, the state issued a request for proposals for regionalized FSET services starting in 2015 but
has delayed implementation by three months; and,

WHEREAS, the Human Services Department has historically provided FSET services through the
Economic Support Division for Rock County; and,

WHEREAS, the main goal of this program is to enroll FoodShare participants into education and
training activities that will allow them to meet their employment goals and increase their earning abilities;
and,

WHEREAS, funding will be used to offset Economic Support Specialist staff time associated with
administration of the program and cover other expenses related to the operation of the FSET program;
and,

WHEREAS, the Southwest Wisconsin Workforce Development Board was awarded the regional
contract for the region that includes Rock County, and will begin operation on April 1, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rock County Board of Supervisors duly assembled
this day of 2015, does hereby authorize the acceptance of an additional
$29,447 for the FSET program; and, )

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Human Services Department budget for 2015 be amended

as follows:

Budget Increase Amended
Account/Description 1/1/15 (Decrease) Budget
Source of Funds
36-3607-0000-42100 $0 $29,447 $29,447
Federal Aid
Use of Funds
36-3607-0000-64604 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Program Expense
36-3607-0000-68201 $0 $26,447 $26,447
Allocated ESS




Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept of FoodShare Employment and Training (FSET)

Funds
Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

Human Services Board FINANCE COMMITTEE ENDORSEMENT

- - Reviewed and approved on a vote of
Brian Knudson, Chair

" Sally Jean Weaver-Landers, Vice-Chair

Mary Mawhinney, Chair
Terry Fell
Linda Garrett
Billy Bob Grahn
Ashley Kleven
ADMINISTRATIVE NOTE:
Recommended.
Kathy Schulz

Terry Thomas @iL;mi th

ounty Administrator

Shirley Williams

FISCAL NOTE:

This resolution authorizes the acceptance and expenditure of $29,447 in Federal Aid for the FoodShare
Employment and Training program. No County matching funds are required.

4
=
Sherry Oja
Finance Director
LEGAL NOTE:
n amendment to the adopted 2015 Bounty Budget, this Resolution requires a 2/3

t of the entire membership of the County Board pursuant to sec. 65.90(5)(a),
Stats. )




Amending the 2015 Budget to Accept FoodShare
Employment and Training (FSET) Funding

Executive Summary

'ag p) g

he State has contracted with Rock County Human Services for many years to perform
education and training services known as the FSET Program for FoodShare recipients. That
arrangement was supposed to end on 12/31/14. The Southwest Wisconsin Workforce
Development Board was poised to take over the FSET contract on a regional basis that included
Rock County beginning on 1/1/15. For various reasons, the regional roll-out has been delayed
by three months. Thus, the State wishes to extend the FSET contract with Rock County Human
Services through the first quarter of 2015. The resolution amends the 2015 Budget to

accomplish that task.

In recent years, participation in the FSET program by FoodShare recipients has been voluntary.
The current State Budget requires all able bodied adults without dependents to participate in the
FSET Program. That change goes into effect on 4/1/15 in Rock County. It is estimated the
change will affect approximately 2,200 individuals in Rock County. The Southwest Wisconsin
Workforce Development Board is presently hiring staff in anticipation of taking over the FSET
Program.

The Human Services Department, Economic Support Division remains responsible for the
administration of the FoodShare program. The new FSET rules with result in a lot of Food Share
case modifications and appeals for the ES Case Workers to process. There is $4.7 million of
new funding statewide that will go to the IM Consortia to offset the cost of the workload
increase. The break-out of the award has not been announced. It is anticipated that the Human
Services Department will bring another resolution forward at a later date to accept the additional
funding and to amend the 2015 Budget.




ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT
DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Wednesday, January 14, 2015

HSD MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING — December 30, 2014
Meeting Cancelled.




